

# Alternative OFHP Bill Message Request - Hydro Ottawa

---

**From:** "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 21 Jun 2017 14:19:40 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-06-20 BN Hydro Ottawa request for alternative messaging.docx (23.68 kB); MC-2017-XXXX - Hydro Ottawa request for Minister's alternative under O. ....docx (24.29 kB); Letter to MOE - AlternativeBillMessage.docx (80.35 kB)

---

Hi Andrew,

Hydro Ottawa is seeking alternative OFHP language on bill messaging and has petitioned the Minister. The proposed messaging change is quite simply (changing "eight percent" to "8%").

Attached is the incoming letter, a briefing note on the issue and proposed letter from the Minister to the utility accepting the change.

Let us know if you have any questions, or if we can prepare for Minister's signature.

Thanks,

Martin